From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 8/25/2010 8:52:36 AM
To: jnc@cpuc.ca.gov (jnc@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Olsen, Jenna
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JMOL );Redacted
[Redacted Redacted |
[Redacted seb@cpuc.ca.gov'

(seb@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)
Bcec:
Subject: ZNE Webinar

Jordana,

and I left you a voicemail about this last week, and Simon suggested we follow-up by email.
We are just wondering what your expectation of utility involvement is for this meeting. Are the IOUs
generally in listening and responding mode or did you expect us to be active presenters? As Peter
mentioned to you and Cathy last week, we're in the midst of launching this program.

We just wanted to make sure we are responsive to your needs for this meeting.

Thanks.
Shilpa
415-973-3186

WEBINAR Invite
Launching California’s Zero Net Energy Action Plan — September 1, 1p.m. - 2.p.m.

Join Commissioner Dian Grueneich for the launch of California’s Zero Net Energy Action Plan for the
Commercial Sector. This hour-long webinar will launch the first in a series of action plans designed to
advance the Strategic Plan’s goals for zero net energy (ZNE) and track progress against the ambitious
commercial sector milestones.

In addition, webinar attendees will:

« Learn about action plans and how they support the Strategic Plan
« Hear updates from ZNE stakeholders working on the action plan
+ Have interactive question and answer opportunity

« Find out to stay updated on the ZNE Action Plan

« Learn how to get involved in other action plans

Please join us on September 1st to learn more about California’s ZNE Action Plan and our progress
towards a zero net energy future. Register soon — space is limited!

Register at: hitps://www1.gotomeeting.com/register/447596121

Best regards,

Jordana Cammarata

SB GT&S 0025877
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Policy Analyst
California Public Utilities Commission

jnc@cpuc.ca.gov
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